



**Neil McLean** <sup>CET</sup>  
 Design Technologist  
 i4architecture  
 —  
 807.683.4879 (office)  
 neil@i4a.ca




---

## Professional Summary

A graduate from the 3 year Architectural Technology program at Confederation College, Neil has an education in architectural technology. He has over 3 years of work experience as a structural drafter, developing engineering drawings detailing structural concrete, steel, electrical cable tray and architectural elements of buildings, especially in the mining sector.

Before his drafting career, Neil worked as a Foreman of a Calgary-based cabinet shop, responsible for organizing and coordinating shop production and the supervision of apprentices, producing custom millwork for customers.

After realizing his passion for architecture, he has joined i4architecture and continues to build and diversify his technical skills and knowledge.

---

## Professional Experience

### **i4architecture**

Thunder Bay, ON, CA  
 April 2015 - Present

### **Nordmin Engineering Ltd.**

Thunder Bay, ON, CA  
 May 2012 - April 2015

### **Cabinets by Sindora**

Thunder Bay, ON, CA  
 June 1997 - July 2009

---

## Education

### **Certified Engineering Technologist Designation (C.E.T.)**

Ontario Association of Engineering Technicians and Technologists (OACETT)  
 2014

### **Advanced Revit Training**

Solid Cad Authorized Training Center  
 2013

### **Revit Training**

Solid Cad Authorized Training Center  
 2013

### **Diploma in Architectural Technology**

Confederation College  
 School of Engineering Technology  
 2012

---

## Experience

### **Structural Drafting**

- 
- Structural Concrete
- Structural Steel
- Electrical Cable Tray
- Structural Mining Equipment
- OBC Conformity and Accuracy
- Material Selection
- Fabrication Methods

### **Cabinets & Millwork**

- 
- Coordination of Apprentices
- Quantity take-off and material inventory
- Site measures & client relations